

Amherst Tigers Booster Club

March Meeting

Monday 3/4/2019

In attendance: Marti Precurato Grubb, Jim Mullane, ~~Jim Murphy~~, Lisa Roy, Karen Stelley, Neil Faller, Alex Alicea, Kiel Illg, ~~Mark Bryans~~, ~~Andrea Tan~~, ~~Heather Bitka~~. (Edit as needed)

Julie Johnson

Secretary Report - Lisa Roy

Mike Serotte

Motion to Approve February 2019 Minutes

~~Karen Stelley~~  
Mike Serotte/Alex Alicea

~~Jim Mullane~~

Johnie Liberi

Melissa Calandra

Upcoming events:

Mary Ross

Future Booster meetings - 7 pm in High School Library: April 1, May 6, June 3

Tiger Gala: Tuesday, June 25, 2019

Priority areas:

Alex Alicea

Cherie Rondeau

Neil Faller

@ Wellness fair 3/5/19  
- selling apparel

Athletic Director Report - Dr. Illg

- ① Spring try-out - this week for the most part / Track - next week
- ② Tentative sport schedule online. Arbitor is NOT updated yet.
- ③ Wellness fair - 48 vendors / Volunteers 5<sup>15</sup>-7<sup>15</sup> yet. ⇒

Treasurer Report - Alex Alicea

As of 03/01/2019 balance is \$ ~~17,574.85~~ 17,574.85

Upcoming expenses: Tiger Gala  
Unified Program  
Seam Grants

Jim Mullane reviewed the financials and there are no issues. Yes!

President's Report - Neil Faller

- ① Track & field grant - ~~not~~ looking for javelin / \$190. for equipment for meets only → approved.
- ② Mr. Wroczyniak (sp?) - permanent display case / flat screen outside gym. Remove vending machine. This would be for Boosters and PE Dept. Mr. Curtis (Tech) will do a design. Neil met w/ Illg & Pidgeon. Boosters in favor of donating \$ as we get closer. Permanent snack
- ③ Wellness fair - 4<sup>05</sup> pm for set up. Alex will be there around 4<sup>45</sup> pm. ⇒

Dr. Ullg:

- ④ Capital Project - Middle School outdoor fields NOT available (behind middle school) this summer.  
Dr. Ullg's office moving for the summer to the art wig.
- ⑤ Company coming to evaluate outdoor sound system outside. Will give price and suggestions for improvement.
- ⑥ Pole Banners - company meeting w/ Kiel on Tuesday.

Neil Jaller:

- ④ Wiffle Ball Classic 9/21/19
  - Planning mtg. 3/28 7<sup>00</sup> pm @ Loughrons
  - Chairman: Brian Kautz
  - Committee: Mark Bryons.

Grants and Special Projects

Track & field - Javelin \$190.00

Meat Raffle Report - Jim Mullane

N/A

Apparel - Alex Alicea

- ① New design of t-shirt. Black/orange: "TIGERS". \$12.00 ea  
↳ available for Wellness fair (more smaller sizes).
- ② New Eroycap for the spring. Looking for \$20.00 price point.  
baseball

Snack Shack - Marti

- waiting for Spring Sports to finalize
- Spent approx. \$680.- (candy) - pizza spent approx \$1100.-
- profit approx \$2800.-
- Kristy Grossman will complete inventory before food goes outside
- " " " update Signify Series for scheduled events.

Commemorative Brick Program - Marti Precurato Grubb

No update.

Open Business

Matt Smith - presenter Creating a program for success on & off the field  
Year 1 - listen & learn from all stakeholders.

→